

HOLLOWELL & TEETON PARISH COUNCIL

Tel: 01604 761470

Gillian Greaves (Clerk) 96 Martins Lane Hardingstone Northampton NN4 6DJ

Email:pc-clerk@hollowellandteeton.org.uk

Web: www.hollowellandteeton.org.uk

Minutes of the meeting of Hollowell & Teeton Annual Parish Council held on **Wednesday 10 May 2017** at 7.45 p.m.

Present:-

Councillors: Cllr A Crisp (Chairman of the Council)

Cllr E Curtis
Cllr A Eaton MBE
Cllr G Leah
Cllr S McCubbin
Cllr H Oswin
Cllr M Tomalin

Clerk to the Council: Gillian Greaves

Members of the Public: District Councillor Richard Micklewright

		Action
17/44	Election of Chairman and Declaration of Acceptance of Office. Cllr Curtis proposed that Cllr Crisp be elected as Chairman for a further 12 months. Cllr Oswin seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to appoint Cllr Crisp as Chairman. Cllr Crisp signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office of Chairman.	
17/45	Election of Vice Chairman. This matter was deferred to the July meeting.	July Meeting
17/46	To receive and approve apologies for absence. Apologies received from Cllrs Wenden. Cllr Tomalin proposed that the apologies are accepted; Cllr Eaton seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to accept the apologies.	
17/47	Receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. None received.	
17/48	To receive and approve for signature the minutes of the meeting held on 8 March 2017. Cllr Curtis proposed the Council accept the minutes, Cllr Tomalin seconded the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the minutes and they were signed by the Chairman as a correct record of the meeting.	
17/49	To note any matters arising from the minutes not included on the agenda for report only. 17/20 NCALC – Data Protection & Freedom of Information Act Course – the Clerk advised that due to the General Election being held on 8 June the course date had been moved to 1 June. Due to this coinciding with the Clerks holiday dates she is no longer able to attend. NCALC have confirmed that there will be no charge for cancellation. The Council were asked to consider sending a replacement. Cllr Oswin indicated that she would like to attend subject to confirming the date and venue. The Clerk will check and advise Cllr Oswin of the new course details. 17/36 Litter Pick – Cllr Curtis updated the Council on the litter pick that had taken place recently in and around Hollowell over a 10 day period. This had resulted in 17 bags of rubbish. Cllr Curtis thanked the Hollowell Steam Rally for providing litter picks and black bags. Photos of the event are available of the Hollowell & Teeton Facebook page. Cllr Curtis suggested that a similar litter pick event was carried out again next year.	Clerk/EC
17/50	Review of Councillors Delegated Responsibilities – the list of Councillor Delegated Responsibilities had been previously circulated for comments. It was agreed that councillors should continue with their responsibilities with Cllr Leah taking on the role of	

	Park Co-ordinator. Name	Elect / Co-opt	Role	Delegated Responsibilities	All
	Andrew Crisp*	Elected May 2016		Neighbourhood Watch Co- ordinator / Police Liaison Highways Representative Hollowell Notice Board Street Lighting Co-ordinator Finance Signatory*	
	Emily Curtis	Elected May 2016	Councillor	HPPAC Liaison	
	Allen Eaton* MBE	Elected May 2016	Councillor	Mowing Co-ordinator Jane Letts Trustee Pocket Park Support Finance Signatory*	
	Graham Leah	Co-opted July 2016	Councillor	Village Hall Representative	
	Sue McCubbin	Co-opted June 2016	Councillor	Public Footpaths Representative Council Asset Inspection (twice year) Finance Signatory	
	Hannah Oswin	Elected May 2016	Councillor	Jane Letts Trustee HPPAC Liaison Web Site Co-ordinator / Computer assistance	
	Michael Tomalin	Elected May 2016	Councillor	Tree warden for (Teeton) Internal Audit Pocket Park Support Pocket Park Co-ordinator (H & S Inspections) temp.	
	Barry Wenden*	Elected May 2016	Vice Chairman	Jane Letts Trustee Teeton Notice Board Tree Warden (Hollowell) Finance Signatory*	
17/51	Daventry District Co having a one day to to contact him to tak on the Women's To grants available to event. DDC have er residents of the distrint he scheme by available to help residents.	ouncil (DDC) are irn around. He end to the matter up of the pour which is scheduled and the even intered into arrangerict can register or visiting DDC wesidents with any material into the even we will be a sident of the even interest into the even inte	responsible for couraged anyon their behalf. duled to pass te.g. transponements to pura line by 22.05 bsite. District latters relating	Micklewright reminded the Council that or fly tipping and litter with fly tipping one having problems with this service Cllr Micklewright updated the Council through Hollowell. DDC are making that on costs for children to view the chase domestic energy (Big Switch) – 5.17 to express a no obligation interest Cllr Micklewright stated that he is to DDC or Northamptonshire County	
17/52	Council. Contact details are on DDC website. Neighbourhood Watch and Police Liaison – the Chairman reported that the latest information had been received from the Safer Communities Team which unfortunately had not included the latest incidents concerning unoccupied property being broken into in Hollowell. For an unknown reason these two incidents had not been reported onto the system. Officers have attended a report of cold calling/door knocking. Although a low crime area it is vital not to become complacent and to report anything suspicious.				
17/53	from Daventry Distri & Town Council Me Council Offices. The agreed to attend and	The Chairman ct Council inviting eeting on 15 June Chairman reported represent the Co	reported that representative 2017 at the ed he was not buncil.	correspondence had been received res of the Council to attend the Parish c Council Chamber, Daventry District available on this date and Cllr Oswin	Clerk/HO
17/54	Planning – to cons			papers, applications and completions	
17/54/1	received.	2017/0319 Reloca	ation of existin	g field entrance, land at Teeton Road	

17/54/2 17/54/3	on 18 M Existing Comple	ay 2017 g Applications – none tions and other plan	was to report to DDC Planning port of the received. ning matters – none received.	ior to Co	mmittee mee	eting	
17/55 17/55/1	the Cou that the Cllr Osw for servi	Maintenance & Servincil's laptop. The Cou Council appoint Comvin seconded the proping of laptop.	cing – The Clerk provided three uncil discussed the quotations an puter-Doctors for a cost of £60 to losal. The Council Resolved to	d the Cha underta appoint (airman propo lke the work Computer-Do	and octor	Clerk
17/56	walk ard Fitch Tre of trees trees. remedia access of and ask to consider	ound the parish to inspect Works Ltd has provised for inspection. The options suggested works to the other to due to fencing. The Clerk to seek for at its next meeting	Cllr Tomalin reported that he had beet the trees for which the Councided a Tree Inspection & Report of The report highlighted the urgent d in the tree survey were to fellow or to fell all five trees. The Council agreed the work needed of urther quotations to undertake the	cil is resp which det need for three A re are co doing as	onsible. Mau ails the cond r works to 5 sh trees and emplications soon as poss	urice lition Ash d do with sible	Clerk
17/57	Pocket						
17/57/1			om Cllrs Curtis and Oswin – Cllr			a full	>
17/57/2	Monthly the play	/Annual Report - the ground inspection. Cl	rish Meeting and there was nothir e Chairman invited a temporary a Ir Tomalin volunteered to underta ide a monthly written report to t	arrangem ake this r	ent to under ole as an int	erim	МТ
17/57/3	he had i		trian entrance gate - Cllr Tome e a replacement latch but would deting.				МТ
17/58	Finance	& Administration:					
	To approve bank reconciliation as at 28 April 2017. The Chairman checked and signed the bank reconciliation statement. Receipts, including starting balance Less Payments Total Current Account Balance Business Account Balance Less uncashed cheque Total Total The Chairman checked and £18,621.32 £18,621.32 £2,000 £18,621.32						
17/58/2	Receipts & Payments – The Council noted the first half of the precept payment, £5,050.00 had been received into the Current Account and that this amount would be transferred into the Business Account in the next few weeks. To approve payments of the cheques that were signed between meetings plus those presented at the meeting. The Chairman reported that cheques 826,827 & 828 had been missed off the payments sheet in September 2016, an omission due to the crossover in Parish Clerk. Cllr Leah proposed that the payments were approved, seconded by Cllr Oswin and the Council Resolved to approve the payments listed below. Chq						
	No	Payee	Purpose	VAT	Amount		
					£		
	826*	Village Link	Section 137 Grant		25.00		
	827*	HMRC	Clerks PAYE August 2016		f 39.20 f		
	828*	F Keable	Clerks Salary August 2016 (part)		156.70		
	862	E-ON	Street Lighting	£ 19.91	£ 119.48 f		
	863	E-ON	Electricity		228.25		

864	NCALC	Annual Subscription		£ 245.77		
865	HMRC	Clerks PAYE April & May 2017		£ 70.00		
866	G Greaves	Clerks Salary April & May 2017		£ 280.00		
867	Diane Malley	Payroll Services 2017/18		£ 70.50		
868	lan Arnott	Audit Services 2016/17		£ 110.00		
869	Mark Hazle	Grass Mowing Contract (2)		£ 620.00		
			£	£		
870	Maurice Fetch	Tree Survey & Inspection	56.00 £	336.00 £		
871**	Hannah Oswin	MrSite Domain Charges	1.20	7.19 £		
872	G Greaves	Stamps	£	6.72 £		
	May Total		77.11	2,314.81		>
Internal check of number in place Clerk's out an in Outsour payroll searlier. Thotifica Chairma the Cour Uncashe issued if would approach to council replacen cancelle and the	Controls Audit – Con internal control array of payment slips had to ensure that this does working Conditions aspection of the Clerks cing of Payroll/PAYE services had been con and Diane Malley. The Clerk reported that tion of E-ON increased advised the Council noted this informated Cheque 00840 – In September 2016 but the council write and request the cheque to be in and a further replace Council Resolved to consider the council Resolved to consider the control of	and Practices – Cllr Tomalin rep working conditions and found not function – the Chairman report mpleted with a Payroll Services The Clerk had circulated the C the handover arrangements had sing Deemed Contract Rates f on the increase in Electricity rat	d underta at he ha rocedure corted that thing adve ed that the contract to gone sm rom 1 A es from 1 number (necking w had conf Clerk recomber 00 that check is second	aken the red of noted a sis have been at he had call erse to report signed by all Councroothly. April 2017 - 1	small reput	
previous internal	ly circulated the Inte	rnal Audit Report. Cllr Tomalin n seconded the proposal. The Co	propose	d to accept	t the	
Resolut had been Councille Village H agreed t Bank re Receipts £13,571	ion to approve year in previously circulated or Curtis commented dall and the Clerk reposition from seek clarification from conciliation as at M is including starting basing Cash in Current A	to Councillors. that no payments had been morted that no invoices had been run the Village Hall Committee on h	ade for heceived. hire costs.	nire of Hollo Councillor I	owell	GL

17/58/3

17/58/4

17/58/5

17/58/6

17/59/7

17/59

17/60

		T
	Cllr Tomalin proposed that the end of year accounts 2016/17 approved by the Council	
	and Clir Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the year end	
1=10.1	accounts for 2016/17.	
17/61	Resolution to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement The	
	Chairman read out the statements from Section 1 of the Annual Return. Cllr Oswin	
	proposed that Section 1 is approved; Cllr Leah seconded the proposal and the Council	
4=/00	Resolved to approve Section 1 of the Annual Governance Statement.	
17/62	Resolution to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement - The	
	Chairman explained Section 2 of the Annual Return, the accounting statement. Cllr	
	Oswin proposed that Section 2 is approved; Cllr Tomalin seconded the proposal and the	
4=/00	Council Resolved to approve Section 2 of the Annual Governance Statement.	
17/63	Resolution to re-approve the Financial Regulations – The Clerk updated the Council	
	that she had taken advice from Northants CALC on the latest version of Financial	
	Regulations and had been advised that a revised is expected soon however that the	
	existing version should be used. Cllr Leah proposed that the Financial Regulations are	
	adopted and Clir Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the	
47/C4	Financial Regulations.	
17/64	Resolution to re-approve the Standing Orders - The Clerk updated the Council that	
	she had taken advice from Northants CALC on the latest version of Standing Orders and	
	had been advised that a revised version is expected soon however that the existing version should be used. Cllr Leah proposed that the Financial Regulations are adopted	
	and Cllr Oswin seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved to approve the Standing	
	Order.	
17/65	Resolution to re-approve Risk Assessment & Risk Management Policy The above	
,00	policy was circulated prior to the meeting. The Clerk had reviewed the policy and had	
	recommended a number of amendments. The Council discussed the amendments and	
	Cllr Tomalin proposed that the revised risk assessment is approved; Cllr Curtis seconded	
	the proposal and the Council Resolved to approve the revised Risk Assessment & Risk	
	Management Policy.	
17/66	Transparency Code Grant & Website - The Clerk had previously prepared a framework	
	for the website that would work towards ensuring the Council complies with the	
	requirements of the Transparency Code. The Council discussed implementation	
	timetable and it was noted that the Clerk would not be able to undertake the extra work	
	required complete the amendments to the website for some time. Cllr Oswin agreed to	
	undertake the work and the Clerk to provide the Council documents. The Council	
	discussed applying for the latest tranche of grant funding and agreed not to pursue this at	
	this time.	
17/67	Consider a request for a grant from Daventry Citizens Advice – The Chairman	
	reported to the Council that he had received a letter from Daventry Citizens Advice	
	requesting a grant for £350 towards the cost of the service. The Council discussed the	
	request, Cllr Eaton proposed that the Council did not award the grant, Cllr Curtis	
	seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved not to award a grant to Daventry Citizens	
47/00	Advice on this occasion.	
17/68	The Women's Tour – the Council discussed the Women's Tour and agreed to note the	
17/60	event but not to take any further action.	
17/69	Changes to Local Bus Service Timetable - The Council discussed the item but having	
	received no comments from residents about the proposed changes agreed to make no	
17/70	observations about the Bus Service 60 or changes to the timetable. Rights of Way Improvement Plan – Cllr McCubbin agreed to prepare and return a	
17770	response to the survey to the Highways Department on behalf of the Council.	
17/71	Clean Green Coordinator Project – the Council discussed the item and decided that no	
1777 1	further action be taken at this time.	
17/72	Nation's Tribute – The Chairman reported that this will be a standing item on the	AE
· · · · · =	agenda and that he had been in touch with a representative of Guilsborough Parish	
	Council. The Council discussed this project and Cllr Eaton advised that the Hollowell	
	Steam would provide and supervise a Beacon, in the form of a bonfire, thereby avoiding	
	the need to purchase / install a temporary Beacon. Cllr Eaton to provide the Council with	
	costings for provision of skip and establish the arrangements for additional insurance for	
	the event at the September meeting.	
17/73	Exclusion of the press & public – Due to the confidential nature of the business	
-	next to be transacted the press and public are excluded from the next item on the	
		1

	agenda. RESOLVED: to exclude the public and press from item number 17/74,17/75,17/76	
17/74	Clerks Annual Leave – the Clerk advised the Council of her annual leave dates. The Chairman will monitor emails during her absence. The Council noted these arrangements.	All
17/75	National Pay Award – to consider approving the Clerk's salary in line with the recent 1% national pay award back dated to 1 April 2017. The Council discussed the implications of the salary increased. Cllr Leah proposed that the Council award the pay increase and Cllr Curtis seconded the proposal. The Council Resolved: to increase the salaried staff wages in line with the National Salary Award of 1% backdated to April 2017.	
17/76	Clerks Working Hours – the Clerk reported on the level of hours worked since the March 2017. There had been a number of instances where working hours had fluctuated over this time and resulted in additional hours being worked on a regular basis. In recent months this is possibly due to the end of year accounts, internal audit, meetings etc. It was agreed to continue to monitor the situation with a further report from the Clerk in July.	Clerk
17/77	Date of Next Meetings – The Council noted the proposed meeting dates for 2017/18. Wednesday 12 July 2017, Wednesday 13 September 2017, Wednesday 8 November 2017, Wednesday 10 January 2018, Wednesday 7 March 2018.	Clerk
	Meeting closed at 10.20 pm	